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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

POST OFFICE BOX 2063
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120
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April 6, 1979

Mr. Joe Deal b
Senior Dept. of Energy Representative
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania '

Dear Joe:

This is to officially confirm my earlier verbal
request that your agency continue to collect and collate all
environmental sampling data from al] Federal agencies and the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources in the Three
Mile Island area.

Your activities in support of this agercy have
been exceptional and really appreciated,

Sincerely,
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Thomas M, Gerusky, Director
8ureauy of Radiation Protection
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